
Miyasaka Fusakazu’s research of the Togariishi site 

 The history of the Togariishi Museum 

Mr. Miyasaka had opened the excavated pottery to the people  

who visited him, even sometimes exhibited on his house’s  

engawa (Japanese veranda). In Showa 26 (1951), he opened the  

first Togariishi Museum, by reforming the one of his houses.  

Pottery exhibited at the engawa of Mr. Miyasaka’s house 

The first Togariishi Museum  


